FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RQ-3

WASHANGTOM, O, 20443

October 1, 1998

M. Tgbal Bholat, Treasorer
California Renl Estate Political Action
Committee/Federal (CREPAC/FEDERAL)
325 Sputh Virgil Avenue
Loz Angeles, CA 20020 -

ldentification Number; CO00E3279
Reference: July Quarerly Report (4/1/98-6/30/38)
Dear Mr. Bholat:

This letter is to inform vou that as of September 30, 1998, the Commission has not
received your response to our request for additional information, dated September 9,
1998, This notice requests information essential to full pubke disclosure of your federat

clection campaign finances. To ensure compliance with the provisions of the Federal
Election Campaign Act (the Act), please respond to this request {copy enclosed).

If no regponse is received within fifteen (15) days from the date of this notice, the
Commission may choose to injtiate audit or legal enforcement action.

If you should have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Richard Ng
on our toll-free number (800} 424-953) or our local number (202) 694-1130.

Sincerely,

A —

JTohn D. Gibson
Assistant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Division

Enclosure




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION Ri)-2
WASH MG TOMN, O.C. MdEd

M. Ighal Bhoiat, Treasurer - - : - - -
California Resl Estate Political Action

CommitiesTederal (CREPAC/FEDERAL)
525 South Virgll Avenue P B 1938
Los Angeles, CA 90020 -

[dentification Number: COQGRA2TE
Reference: Tuly Quarterly Report (4/1/98-6/30/08)

Dear Mr. Bholat:

This letter is prompted by the Commission's preliminary review of the reportis)
referenced above. The review raizsed questions concerning certain information contained
{rs the report{s). Anp itemizxion follows:

-The beginning cash balance of this report should equal the ending balance
of your April Quarterly Report. Please clarify this discrepancy and amend
any subsequent report(s) that may be affected by this cormection.

-The totals listed on Line 6{c), 11{a)iii), 11(d), 1% and 29, Column B of the
Summary end Detalled Swnmary Page appear to be incorrect. FPleass be
advised that you should add the "Calendar Year-to-Date” total from your
previous reporl ta the current "Total This Period" figure from Celomn A to
derive the comect Columa B total.  Please amend your report and any
subsequent reports that may he affected by this correction.

A written response or an amendment to your original report(s) comecting the above
problemis} should be filed with the Federal Election Commission within ffteen (15) days
of the date of this Jetter. If you need assistance, please feel free to contact me oo ow
toll-free nuraber, (800} 424-9530. My local number is (202) H%4-1130,

Sincerely,

Rjdgl: g

Reports Analyst
264 Reports Analvsis Division







